NHE

General Meeting

Wednesday February 19, 2020

Place: Media Center

<u>Welcome</u>: Call to order at 6:35 pm. Announcement of change presidency to Jessica Cavaliere. Presented the motion for review. Announcement that an additional meeting will be held 3/11/2020. Informed that other board members are not in attendance for personal reasons.

<u>Principal's Report</u>: Kudos to Jessica Cavaliere for stepping up as President. Appreciation to the PTA for their partnership. Announced she is pushing for increased teacher enrollment. Kudos to the Debate team for their competition last week and winning 2 medals. Mrs. Gray announced the process of assembling the school's math team as begun. The team is comprised of 4th and 5th grade students.

2/25 is Carvel night.

2/26 Class picture day. Mrs. Floyd will find out if the make up's for individual photos are this day also.

3/14 Is the beach clean up at John U Lloyd park from 9-12.

4/7 will be Poem in My Pocket.

Unfinished Business:

Minutes were approved by Amanda Geus and 2nd by Mrs. Floyd.

Sweetheart Dance: \$1421.15 was spent and \$2049 was earned. Profit from this will be used toward the Fun run incentive prizes.

5th grade shirts have been ordered and received. A small balance was resolved today.

New Business:

Budget was reviewed. Annual dues were paid to PTA. \$32.33 were used to purchase wipes for ESE.

Color Run: request for volunteers. All participants will receive a shirt and sunglasses. The run will have corporate sponsors this year and their businesses will be listed on the shirt, depending on the sponsorship level. MyFunRun was chosen as the platform to host the event since they offered the best value. Prizes will be given out for different fundraising levels. It was suggested that the Fun Run sponsors be able to set up a table at NHSA. Mrs. Most said that could be accommodated. Ice pops will be sold each Friday after school leading up to the fun run after school from 2-2:15 by the art room for \$1 each. Board election committee was established with Mrs. Most, Bobbi Mayes, and a 3rd member TBA. Nominations are due by the April meeting and the new members will be elected at the May meeting.

Ongoing Fundraisers:

Box Tops-Spring collection will be 3/13.

Shoparoo-everyone was reminded to use the app and snap receipts.

Amazon Smile-Everyone was reminded to use the website and not the mobile app.

Spirit Shirts-\$240 in shirts were sold at the Sweetheart Dance

Staff Representative Report

Ms. Ardo- 5th grade went to the Museum of Discovery & Science and saw an IMAX movie. Working on their Energy I-Unit. 5/29 is 5th grade dance. The 5th grade kickball game and BBQ will be on 5/15.

It was suggested the school have a field day. Mrs. Floyd will get together dates that are available to see if it is something that can be done.

Classroom Communicator: additional volunteers were added to the communicator list and the role was described as a liaison between the PTA and each class. Parents are still needed in multiple grades.

Meeting adjourned 7:30